wiks Of Marion City Council
Clty Marion City Hall
[ ]
233 West Center Street
T Mar 1 On Marion, Ohio 43302
P Ohio Phone: 740.387.4935
Ecs o 15

MARION CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

January 27, 2020
City Hall — Council Chambers, 2" Floor
ROLL CALL
PRAYER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MINUTES of 01/13/2020

OLD BUSINESS

ltem 1. ORDINANCE 2020-06: ORDINANCE MAKING AN ADDITIONAL
APPROPRIATION IN THE OFFICE OF THE LAW DIRECTOR FOR THE YEAR
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020.

(Finance 3-0, Mr. Daniels, chair) (2" Reading)

NEW BUSINESS

Item 1. ORDINANCE 2020-08: ORDINANCE AMENDING THE YARGER REPORT TO
UPDATE AND TO PROVIDE FOR PARKS LABORER |, 1I, 1l AND PARKS
SUPERVISOR AND ESABLISHING THEIR PAY GRADES

(Municipal Services, Parks, and Recreation 3-0, Mrs. Swanger, chair)

Item 2. ORDINANCE 2020-09: ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC WORKS TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO TRANSFER
TITLED ASSOCIATED WITH THE NECESSARY RIGHT OF WAY FOR THE STRT
739 CULVERT REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY
(Streets and Sewers 3-0, Mike Thomas, chair)

Item 3. RESOLUTION 2020-04: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING
THE MAYOR TO APPLY TO THE MARION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR
MONIES DERIVED FROM THE AUTOMOBILE LICENSE TAX, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

(Streets and Sewers 3-0, Mike Thomas, chair)

Item 4. RESOLUTION 2020-05: RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE RE-
APPOINTMENT, BY THE MAYOR, OF KARIME HORD, AS A MEMBER OF THE
MARION CITY DESIGN REVIEW BOARD (Mayor Schertzer)

Item 5. RESOLUTION 2020-06: RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE RE-
APPOINTMENT, BY THE MAYOR, OF SCOTT CRIDER, AS A MEMBER OF THE
MARION CITY DESIGN REVIEW BOARD. (Mayor Schertzer)

ltem 6. RESOLUTION 2020-07: RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE RE-
APPOINTMENT, BY THE MAYOR, OF DAVE STRZALKA TO SERVE AS THE FIFTH
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MARION PORT AUTHORITY
(Mayor Schertzer)

Proud To Be

MarionMade?



Item 7. RESOLUTION 2020-08: RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT,
BY THE MAYOR, OF KEVIN LYTLE, TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE MARION
COUNTY GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT.

(Mayor Schertzer)

OTHER BUSINESS

MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA\

COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE

ADJOURN
MAYOR SCHERTZER STATE OF THE CITY




City

COMMITTEE SCHEDULE

of
Marion

Ohio

Marion City Council
Marion City Hall

233 West Center Street
Marion, Ohio 43302
Phone: 740.387.4935

Marion City Council Committee Meetings are at Marion City Hall, Courtroom Number
One, 2" Floor, 233 West Center Street, Marion, Ohio 43301-1802.

Committee

Chair

02/03/2020

**Possible** Agenda ltems

Finance

Airport, Lands &
Buildings |

Information Systems

Jobs and Economic
Development

Legislation, Codes &
Regulations

Municipal Services,
Parks & Recreation

Public Utilities

Regional Planning

Streets and Sewers

Zoning and Annexation

COUNCIL COMMITTEES (2020/2021)

Finance
Josh Daniels, chair
Jason Schaber
Kai Meade

Airport, Lands &
Buildings
Jason Schaber, chair
Kathy Swanger
Kai Meade

Information Systems

Ayers Ratliff, chair
Joshua Feliciano
Mike Thomas

Jobs & Economic
Development
Ayers Ratliff, chair
Mike Neff
Kai Meade

Legislation, Codes &
Regulations
Josh Daniels, chair
Jason Schaber
Mike Thomas

Municipal Services, Parks

& Recreation
Kathy Swanger, chair
Jason Schaber
Josh Daniels

Public Utilities
Mike Thomas, chair
Leslie Cunningham

Kathy Swanger

Regional Planning
Kathy Swanger, chair

Mike Neff
Ayers Ratliff

Streets & Sewers
Mike Thomas, chair
Joshua Feliciano
Josh Daniels

Zoning & Annexation
Kai Meade, chair
Leslie Cunningham
Kathy Swanger

Proud To Be

MarionMade?




COUNCIL MEMBERS (2020/2021 TERM)

Office Holder

Contact Information

President
Todd Schneider

920 Cambridge

Marion, OH 43302

740-360-9644
CouncilPresident@marionohio.org

At-Large 341 Pennsylvania Ave

Mike Thomas Marion, OH 43302
740-387-8141
AtLarge3@marionochio.org

At-Large 1093 Edison Ave.

Josh Daniels Marion, OH 43302
740-361-5271
AtlLarge2@marionohio.org

At-Large 851 E. Center St.

Michael Neff Marion, OH 43302
740-751-2058
AtLarge1@marionohio.org

1St Ward 1207 Bahama Dr.

Kai Meade Marion, OH 43302
740-751-3900
Ward1{@marionohio.org

2" Ward 411 Oak St.

President Pro Tempore Marion, OH 43302

Ayers Ratliff 740-802-0277
Ward2@marionohio.org

3 Ward 359 Rosewood Dr.

Jason Schaber

Marion, OH 43302
740-225-0250
Ward3@marionohio.org

4" Ward
Joshua Feliciano

495 Olney Ave.

Marion, OH 43302
740-692-3626
Ward4@marionohio.org

5" Ward
Leslie Cunningham

248 Cummins Ave.
Marion, OH 43302
740-225-9068
Ward5@marionohio.org

6" Ward
Kathy Swanger

1082 Wilshire Dr.
Marion, OH 43302
740-262-1236
Ward6@marionohio.org

Clerk of Council
Tarina R. Rose

233 W. Center St.

Marion, OH 43302
740-387-4935
CouncilClerk@marionohio.org

Clerk Pro Tempore

Linda Strzelecki, Clerk Pro

Tempore

233 W. Center St.
Marion, OH 43302
740-387-5865
Linda.S@marionohio.org




237
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

- ____MARION CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Held City Hall — Council Chambers on 1/13/2020 at 7:30 PM

MARION CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
City Hall - Council Chambers on 1/13/2020 7:30 PM

ROLL CALL: 10 members answered - Mr. Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mr. Schaber, Mr.
Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mrs. Swanger, Mr. Thomas, Mr. Neff, Mr. Daniels,
Mr. Schneider.

With a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM.

Prayer was led by Mrs. Cunningham. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

MINUTES of 12/09/2019, 12/16/2019, and 01/01/2020 Meetings

Mr. Daniels made a motion to approve; Mr. Meade 27d. Roll Call: Ayes -- Mr.
Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mr. Schaber, Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mrs. Swanger,
Mr. Thomas Mr. Neff, Mr. Daniels. Nays - none

Minutes 0of 12/09/2019,12/16/2019, and 01/01/2020 approved (9-0)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

Item 1. ORDINANCE 2020-02: ORDINANCE RE-DECLARING THE CITY OF
MARION’S SUPPORT FOR CAN DO! IN ORDER TO CONTINUE THE ECONOMIC
PROSPERITY OF THE GREATER MARION AREA, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY (Jobs and Economic Development 3-0, Mr. Ratliff, chair)

Mr. Ratliff made a motion to suspend; Mr. Schaber 24, Roll Call: Ayes -- Mr.
Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mr. Schaber, Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mrs. Swanger,
Mr. Thomas Mr. Neff, Mr. Daniels. Nays - none

Mr. Ratliff made a motion to approve; Mr. Meade 214, Roll Call: Ayes -- Mr.
Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mr. Schaber, Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mrs. Swanger,
Mr. Thomas Mr. Neff, Mr. Daniels. Nays - none

Resolution 2020-02 approved (9-0)

Item 2. ORDINANCE 2020-03: ORDINANCE RE-DECLARING THE CITY OF
MARION’S SUPPORT FOR DOWNTOWN MARION, INC., INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO FINANCIAL SUPPORT IN ORDER TO CONTINUE THE
COMMUNITY'’S EFFORTS TO REVITALIZE THE DOWNTOWN AREA, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY (Jobs and Economic Development 3-0, Mr.
Ratliff, chair)

Mr. Ratliff made a motion to suspend; Mrs. Swanger 21d, Roll Call: Ayes -- Mr.
Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mr. Schaber, Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mrs. Swanger,
Mr. Thomas Mr. Neff, Mr. Daniels. Nays - none

Mr. Ratliff made a motion to approve; Mr. Meade 24, Roll Call: Ayes -- Mr.
Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mr. Schaber, Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mrs. Swanger,
Mr. Thomas Mr. Neff, Mr. Daniels. Nays - none

Resolution 2020-03 approved (9-0)

Item 3. ORDINANCE 2020-04: AN ORDINANCE RE-CREATING THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY/SERVICE WITHIN THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MARION CHAPTER 133, CREATING



238

MARION cft¥ cOUNCI REGOLARMEE NG

City Hall — Council Chambers on 1/13/2020 at 7:30 PM

NECESSARY SECTIONS, REPEALING THOSE SECTIONS OF ORDINANCE 2007-
107 WHICH ARE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH, AMENDING THE YARGER
REPORT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY (Finance 3-0, Mr. Daniels, chair)

Mr. Daniels explained that the ordinance recreates the office of Safety/Service.
Twelve years ago, the city had a Safety/Service Director and HR Director. The
HR Director was eliminated, and Safety/Service was split. The ordinance brings
the two departments together, overseen by one Safety/Service Director at
$67,128. The next ordinance creates a new position that pays $57,950
(maximum). This nets a $10,000 pay reduction that could go towards the
carryover that has been discussed. He said that the two items go together, and
one should be passed contingent on the other passing. They do not want one to
pass and the other to fail. Discussion continued on which order the items should.
be considered or adding a contingency statement.

Mayor Schertzer explained that typically positions are not removed from the
Yarger report. Law Director Russell explained that these positions have been
combined and separated multiple times based on budget and wishes of differing
administrations for structure. Unfilled positions tend to remain in Yarger
Report.

Charlie Blevins (220 Blaine Avenue) expressed his desire to see the two
positions merged to save the city money. He is opposed to the position proposed
in item 4.

Matthew Pollock (567 Girard Avenue) supported combining the two positions,
but not adding a new position as a responsible way to address the deficit.

Tracy Cooperrider (904 Maynard Avenue) read an unrelated letter from Mayor
Schertzer to the DAC regarding the agreement for Marion Public Health. He
alleged that the agenda had been changed an hour and fifteen minutes before the
meeting.

Mayor Schertzer stated that the MPH issue is a totally separate issue from these
agenda items and that all of council had been notified. There is no intention to
create a city health department. The city continues to talk with MPH. There are
grave concerns about the level of funding to the combined health district and he
is challenging the use of tax dollars on the enforcement of premises regulations.
Within our own budget in 2019 and 2020, they are starting to address issues of
junk houses, abandoned houses, junk tires, refuse, abandoned cars, etc. There
were 60+ cases in Law Directors office that required additional information from
MPH to prosecute. The city is now in position because of staff in place to get the
law director the information he needs to prosecute those cases. He has
campaigned on having an Environmental Code Division - people in various
departments coming together to clean up this town.

Mrs. Cunningham questioned whether these items are overstepping bounds and
questioned whether the are duplicating duties of Auditor. Mayor Schertzer
passed out list of duties of Auditor and stressed that they are not trying to
duplicate services. He is in favor of streamlining many types of services. He
does not see this as a duplication. Mrs. Cunningham asked the auditor for input.
Auditor Landon stated that he had no comment.

In response to Christian Dunston (211 E. Fairground), Mayor Schertzer -
explained that the Safety and Service Directors had two distinct responsibilities
that are being proposed to fall under one position, the Safety/Service Director.



239
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MARION CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Held City Hall — Council Chambers on 1/13/2020 at 7:30 PM

In response to Mr. Cooperrider, Mr. Daniels explained that funds are being
transferred to cover the position, none of which have anything to do with Marion
Public Health. The Service Director was previously budgeted. This will result in
a cost savings. There are a number of transfers that can be put back towards the
carryover. Itis also important to realize that $200,000+ will be returned from
the pension funds as well. The deficit will not be as high as the current reports
reflect. Mr. Ratliff also feels that revenues may be understated, and that the City
is in better financial shape than what is being portrayed in the media.

Rick Huddle (Marion, OH) thanked council and expressed his appreciation to
people for working together while he was on council. He expressed support for
one position if it could be handled by one person. He has concerns on item 4 and
felt that those tasks were handled by auditor’s office during his time on council
and that there were no problems. It makes him wonder who this person will be
responsible to. Mayor Schertzer said that there is more than budget in the job
responsibilities, and they will be responsible to him, like other director level
positions are. He said that there is no duplication of duties with the auditor’s
office responsibilities. Mr. Schneider read aloud portions of Mayor’s handout of
“duties of Auditor”. Mr. Huddle feels that the auditor and his staff should be
given a chance to do their job, before another position is added.

Mr. Daniels addressed the “narrative in the room that they are creating a new
position and that they are pulling money from general fund to pay for it.” Both
could be voted down and the Mayor could hire a Service Director that is already
budgeted. The option, as proposed, creates a minimum of $10,000 savings. Mr.
Huddle stated that he thinks that the auditor should be responsible to approve
the budget. Mr. Daniels reiterated that if they can swap one position for another
and achieve a cost savings, he is in support of it. He stated that this person will

be doing some of the same thing that the Safety Director did related to drafting
the budget.

Mrs. Cunningham said these are separate issues. She does not believe that they
should be brought together. If they are going to save money, they need to look at
them separately. The new position seems redundant. Mr. Daniels asked which
one of the positions in the Auditor’s office should be eliminated as a cost savings.
He indicated that could be discussed. Mr. Huddle stated that the new auditor
seems to have an awful lot of experience in this area.

Aaron Rollins (850 Vernon Heights Blvd) stated that he supported combining
positions, but he has some concerns about 2020-05 and the creation of a new
position. He read some of the job duties of the new position. He believes that
those duties are the direct responsibility of the new City Auditor, who was
elected by and answerable to the people. The new position is not directly
responsible to the people of the city. Why is the Mayor choosing to create this
position now? Does the Mayor expect staff and elected officials to consult with
the OMB prior to the auditor’s office? The partisan bickering and games need to
end. The expansion of local government that does not have responsibility to the

people will be opposed. He believes that if this job is created that they should
report to the auditor.

Mr. Ratliff said that every administration has had two positions. Jack Kellogg
had a Safety/Service Director and an HR director. Mayor Schertzer had a Safety
Director and Service Director. The workload is big and requires two positions.
Tom Robbins, as Safety Director, did a lot of work with the budget and that is
being lost. If the Mayor desires to take that off of the combined position by



240
MARION 1Y COUNCH REGHIARER TiNG

City Hall — Council Chambers on 1/13/2020 at 7:30 PM

creating a new position and saving money, he does not understand the issue. He
supports moving forward with both of them.

Mayor Schertzer stated that if it is best to go back to committee, he supports that
to move forward. This is not partisan bickering. It is drawing a clear line as to
whose responsibilities are what.

Mr. Daniels made a motion to amend to make the passage of 2020-04 would be
contingent on the passage of 2020-05; Mr. Meade 274, Roll Call: Ayes - Mr.
Ratliff. Nays -- Mr. Meade, Mr. Schaber, Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mrs.
Swanger, Mr. Thomas, Mr. Neff, Mr. Daniels.

Amendment defeated (1-8)

Mr. Thomas made a motion to send 2020-04 and 2020-05 back to committee;
Mr. Daniels 224, Roll Call: Ayes -- Mr. Schaber, Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham,
Mrs. Swanger, Mr. Thomas Mr. Daniels. Nays - Mr. Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mr. Neff.
Ordinance 2020-04 sent back to committee (6-3)

Item 4. ORDINANCE 2020-05: ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1969-
29, COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE YARGER REPORT, BY CREATING A NEW
POSITION IDENTIFIED AS THE ADMINISTRATOR OF MANAGEMENT AND
BUDGET, ESTABLISHING SALARY AND BENEFITS FOR SAID POSITION, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY (Finance 3-0, Mr. Daniels, chair)

Ordinance 2020-05 sent back to committee (6-3) as part of Item 3 action

Item 5. ORDINANCE 2020-06: ORDINANCE MAKING AN ADDITIONAL
APPROPRIATION IN THE OFFICE OF THE LAW DIRECTOR FOR THE YEAR
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020. (Finance 3-0, Mr. Daniels, chair)

Law Director Russell explained that there is a need in 2 pending criminal cases
in Municipal Court. Additionally, pleadings are expected to be filed in the near
future. Mr. Daniels explained that this is related to a conflict of interest.

Larry Heiser (1535 Lighthouse Ridge) granted permission to speak by President
Schneider discussed charges being filed prematurely. The county prosecutor
typically contacts other counties for this type of assistance with no additional
charge and wondered if that could happen in this case.

Matthew Pollick (Girard Avenue) asked if the Ohio Elections Commission should
be handling this rather than going through the courts. This process would not
cost the city any money.

Mr. Daniels made a motion to suspend; Mr. Thomas 274, Roll Call: Ayes -- Mr.
Meade, Mr. Ratliff, Mrs. Swanger, Mr. Thomas, Mr. Daniels. Nays - Mr. Schaber,
Mr. Feliciano, Mrs. Cunningham, Mr. Neff. (5-4)

Ordinance 2020-06 had first reading

OTHER BUSINESS

MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Mr. Ratliff asked to have a conversation with the Auditor’s office regarding
positions within that department. He was under the impression that some job
descriptions would be coming forward, but now hears that job titles have been
changed since they were hired instead. It looks like they hired three people - the



241
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MARION CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Held City Hall — Council Chambers on 1/13/2020 at 7:30 PM

same number as previous auditor. The auditor provided people and pay, and he
expressed concern last week, because people were being paid higher than pay
scale allowed. He has heard that titles have been changed and that there are
now two deputy auditors in the auditor’s office. Deputy Auditor Marden Watts
confirmed that there are two deputy auditors.

Deputy Auditor Watts said that they had discussed with Law Director Russell.
There is a Yarger report and they adjusted their original thinking to model what
the city had already established, rather than reinvent the wheel. Two FT Deputy
Auditor, and a PT person.

From the City of Auditor’s FB page, Mr. Ratliff quoted “For immediate release,
Robert announces Marden Watts for Deputy Auditor”. Mr. Ratliff stated that

Kimberly Hutchison was hired. <inaudible comments from Mrs. Hutchison from
audience>

Something changed from release to swearing in. They have two deputy auditors
for the first time in the city. If they have two deputy auditors, they would have
the same job description. Mrs. Hutchison said they were working under the
same job description, but they have different areas of expertise.

Law Director Russell said that the Yarger report defines very specific job
descriptions that defines duties. Council has just had an hour-long discussion
about overlapping job duties and saving money out of the budget.

Marden Watts explained that it is common in the county auditor’s office to have
multiple deputy auditors.

Mr. Ratliff said that he thinks that they hired a deputy auditor and an internal
auditor and then they were going to hire an administrative assistant. They
wanted to pay them more than what they were supposed to. They wanted to
hire Miss Hutchinson as an internal auditor for $61,000, but the top pay is
$60,546.45. They ha\(e’ changed job titles to match pays, but not changed duties.
They have been given job titles so they can pay more, and he thinks that is
wrong.

Mrs. Hutchinson said that it does not state that there is only one deputy auditor.
In her job description, it does say deputy internal auditor.

Mr. Meade said the that ORC says that deputy auditor in cities and that city
auditor may, when authorized by ordinance, appoint **A** deputy. Singular.

Mr. Watts said that code also handles Franklin County, or in Columbus City.
There is more that one deputy auditor there. In cities, there is going to be more
than one deputy. President Schneider stated that Columbus is a charter city, not
a statutory city, and the ORC does not necessarily apply the same.

Mr. Schaber asked if by changing the job titles, was there anything improper
done or was that how the Law Director advised that office to fix the salary issue?
Mr. Watts stated that they did not discuss salaries, just job titles. Mr. Watts
stated that the three people who took over the area are being paid less than the
three people who left. Is that not a good thing?

Mr. Daniels stated, in a nutshell, they are given certain job descriptions no
matter what office they are. They can hire these individuals. He is not going to
tell elected officials who they should hire. He may despise choice, but it is not his
authority to tell who to hire. When they hire someone ata job and pay as set



242

MARION CitY COUNCIL REGOARWEE fiNG

City Hall — Council Chambers on 1/13/2020 at 7:30 PM

forth by council, there is a pay range established and the elected official cannot
go beyond that or manipulate the job descriptions. They should bring the job
descriptions to council and ask to amend the pay ranges for thatjob. They
should not put two people in the same job description to try to address it and put
Council in the position of asking if they can have two. Marion is a statutory city.
The city cannot do that. The Auditor’s office needs to reduce pay down to
maximum pay that job allows. There will be more issues, when someone is new
to office. There is no civilian equivalent to public finance. There are mistakes
that will be made. That is the remedy - come to council to change or lower pay
to meet Yarger report.

Mr. Ratliff encourages auditor’s office to do that. He does not like what has
happened.

Tammy Landon (989 Fairwood Ave) asked Law Director if he was asked and
what was response about two deputy auditors. Law Director Russell stated that
he has been emailing back and forth every day with auditor to make progressive
steps and to eliminate political bickering. The Administrative Assistant position
is being refined for Perry Payne, including duties and work week. On Thursday,
Auditor Landon emailed about appointing two deputy auditors. He responded
that at that point he did not see anything that would prevent deputy auditor/tax
commissioner because it is listed in the Yarger report. There is also an internal
investment auditor that Mrs. Hutchison referred to earlijer.

Tracy Cooperrider (Maynard Drive) asked about meeting with MPH. they are
waiting to arrange for another meeting with MPH officials.

COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE

Mr. Ratliff reviewed committee assignments and chairs. He tried to fulfill wishes
of members based on the committees as requested.

e Finance - 01/21/2020 at 6:30PM - Mr. Daniels, chair - revisit two
ordinances sent back to committee

e Municipal Services, Parks, and Recreation - 01/21/2020 at 6:35
PM - Mrs. Swanger, chair - discussion of auditor’s office job
descriptions (Mr. Daniels requested that job descriptions as
amended or reduced the pay)

With no further business to come before Council, Mr. Schneider adjourned the
meeting at 9:11 PM.

Todd Schneider
President of Council

Tarina R. Rose
Clerk of Council



RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

| ” -
| Ordinance No. _‘7)0 ‘M é Passed

ORDINANCE MAKING AN ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION IN THE OFFICE
OF THE LAW DIRECTOR FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31 , 2020.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Marion, Marion County, Ohio:

| Section 1. That there be an additional appropriation made in the Office of the
| Law Director, Professional Services line item in the amount of $ 3,000.00 for the
year ending December 31, 2020, as follows:

GENERAL FUND

Office of the Law Director

Professional Services 101.1013.5402 $ 3,000.00
Section 2. That this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the

earliest period allowed by law.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
PASSED:

APPROVED:

MAYOR

' ATTEST:

CLERK



446
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO Form 6220S

Ordinance No. Passed




447
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

I Ordinance No. ;{0&05 Passed

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE YARGER REPORT TO UPDATE AND TO
PROVIDE FOR PARKS LABORER I, II, ITI AND PARKS SUPERVISOR AND
ESTABLISHING THEIR PAY GRADES

WHEREAS, the positions of Park Laborer I, II, III and Parks Supervisor need
to be added/amended in the Yarger Report.

WHERAS, The Board of Parks Commissioners has voted and requested the
City to update the above positions and pay grades.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Marion, Marion, County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the positions Parks Laborer I, II,, III and Parks Supervisor be
added/amended to the Yarger Report (as attached)

Section 2. That the pay grades of the positions be established as follows:

Parks Laborer I ----------- Grade 14

Parks Laborer II ---------- Grade 17

Parks Laborer III --------- Grade 19

Parks Supervisor --------- Grade 22.5
Class Title Grade A B C
Parks Laborer I 14 16.08 17.57 19.09
Parks Laborer II 17 18.08 19.58 21.10
Parks Laborer III 19 20.08 21.60 23.09
Parks Supervisor 22.5 22.51 24.26 25.91

Section 3.  That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the adoption of this ordinance were
adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this
Council, and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action,
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Todd Schneider

President of Council
APPROVED:

Mayor Scott Schertzer



448
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO Form 62208

g Qrdz'nance No. mé—w g Passed

ATTEST:

Tarina R. Rose
Clerk of Council




449

RECORD OF ORDINANCES
|| Ordinance No. 2_0%0 &_g Passed =
CITY OF MARION, OHIO

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Job Description

Job Title: PARKS LABORER I
Department: PARKS

Reports To: PARKS SUPERINTENDENT
FLSA Status: Non-exempt

Prepared By: H.R.

Prepared Date: 7-11-08

Approved By: PARKS SUPT

Approved Date: 7-11-08

SUMMARY: Responsible to the Parks Superintendent to assist with
maintenance and general appearance of all City Parks, including buildings
and grounds. The Parks Supervisor directs and coordinates activities of
workers engaged in maintaining the City's Parks.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following and other
duties as assigned:

. Digs holes for plants and trees; Mixes fertilizer or lime with dirt in
bottom of holes to enrich soil, places plants or trees in holes, and adds dirt
to fill holes; Attaches wires from planted trees to stakes to support trees.

) Hauls or spreads topsoil; Waters lawns, trees, and plants; Spreads
straw over seeded soil to prevent movement of seed and soil.

o Mows grass, trims shrubbery and trees, controls erosion; removes
leaves in the Fall and ice and snow in the Winter; picks up litter and checks
all areas for vandalism.

J Maintains: ball fields, tennis courts, sidewalks, parking lots; hiking,
cycling and fitness trails; plants flowers and maintains decorative areas of
parks and other areas on City property.

. Cleans and maintains restrooms, shelters, picnic tables, buildings,
equipment, and fences, including repairing, building and painting.

QUALIFICATIONS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be
able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.



450

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

%Iinance No. M fD g 3 Passed

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

Education and/or Experience

High school diploma or general education degree (GED); or one to three
months related experience and/or training; or equivalent combination of
education and experience.

Language Skills

Ability to: read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and
maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals; speak effectively with
supervisors and other employees

Mathematical Skills
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using
whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals.

Reasoning Ability

Ability to: apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but
uninvolved written or oral instructions; deal with problems involving a few
concrete variables in standardized situations.

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations
Valid Ohio Driver's License

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are
representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

The employee is: regularly required to stand; walk; sit; use hands to finger,
handle, or feel; reach with hands and arms and talk or hear; frequently
required to climb or balance and stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl; must
frequently lift and/or move up to 50 pounds and occasionally lift and/or
move up to 100 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include
close, distance, color and peripheral vision; depth perception and ability to
adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here
are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The employee is: regularly exposed to moving mechanical parts; fumes or
airborne particles; outside weather conditions and vibration; occasionally
exposed to high, precarious places; toxic or caustic chemicals and risk of
electrical shock. The noise level is usually moderate to loud.

Form 6220S




451

RECORD OF ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. éﬂ % 07&§ Passed —
CITY OF MARION, OHIO

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Job Description

Job Title: PARKS LABORER II
Department: PARKS

Reports To: PARKS SUPERINTENDENT
FLSA Status: Non-exempt

Prepared By: H.R.

Prepared Date: 7-11-08

Approved By: PARKS SUPT

Approved Date: 7-11-08

SUMMARY: Responsible to the Parks Superintendent to assist with
maintenance and general appearance of all City Parks, including buildings
and grounds. This position will also do some maintenance of vehicles and
equipment. The Parks Supervisor directs and coordinates activities of
workers engaged in maintaining the City's Parks.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following and other
duties as assigned: Digs holes for plants and trees; mixes fertilizer or lime
with dirt in bottom of holes to enrich soil; places plants or trees in holes; and

adds dirt to fill holes; attaches wires from planted trees to stakes to support
trees.

. Hauls or spreads topsoil; sows grass seed, waters lawns, trees, and
plants; spreads straw over seeded soil to prevent movement of seed and
soil; applies pesticide to designated areas.

o Mows grass, trims shrubbery and trees, controls erosion; removes
leaves in the Fall and ice and snow in the Winter; picks up litter; carts away
rubbish and checks all areas for vandalism.

o Maintains: ball fields, tennis courts, sidewalks, parking lots; hiking,
cycling and fitness trails; plants flowers and maintains decorative areas of
parks and other areas of City property.

*  Cleans and maintains restrooms, shelters, picnic tables, buildings,
equipment and fences, including repairing, building and painting.

. Operates and performs some maintenance on vehicles and other
equipment, i.e., servicing (oil & filter change), blade sharpening, etc.

QUALIFICATIONS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be
able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.



452
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

__ Ordinance No. ﬂ ﬂ ;)ﬂ ’05 Passed

Education and/or Experience
High school diploma or general education degree (GED) with some training
in service and minor repair of mechanical equipment preferred; or one to
three months related experience and/or training. Any combination of
education and experience that provides the required knowledge, skill and

' ability may be considered.

Language Skills

| Ability to: read and interpret documents such as safety rules,
operating/maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals; to write and
maintain records of maintenance performed; to speak effectively with
supervisors and other employees.

Mathematical Skills
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using
whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals.

Reasoning Ability

Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but
uninvolved written or oral instructions; deal with problems involving a few
concrete variables in standardized situations.

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations
Valid Ohio Driver's License

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are
representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

The employee is: regularly required to stand; walk; sit; use hands to finger,
handle, or feel; reach with hands and arms and talk or hear; frequently
required to climb or balance and stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl; must
frequently lift and/or move up to 50 pounds and occasionally lift and/or
move up to 100 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include
close, distance, color and peripheral vision; depth perception and ability to
adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described
here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

The employee is: regularly exposed to moving mechanical parts; fumes or
airborne particles; outside weather conditions and vibration; occasionally
exposed to high, precarious places; toxic or caustic chemicals and risk of
electrical shock. The noise level is usually moderate to loud.

__Form 62208



453

RECORD OF ORDINANCES
I Ordinance No. Z_ﬂ ;} W Passed I
CITY OF MARION

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Job Description

Job Title: PARKS LABORER III
Department: PARKS

Reports To: PARKS SUPERINTENDENT
FLSA Status: Non-exempt

Prepared By: H.R.

Prepared Date: 7-11-08

Approved By: 7-11-08

SUMMARY: Responsible to the Parks Superintendent to assist with
maintenance and general appearance of all City Parks, including buildings
and grounds. This position will also do some maintenance of vehicles and
equipment and perform welding, plumbing, heating and electrical work
associated with the Parks. The Parks Supervisor directs and coordinates
activities of workers engaged in maintaining the City's Parks.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following and other
duties as assigned:

J Digs holes for plants and trees; mixes fertilizer or lime with dirt in
bottom of holes to enrich soil; places plants or trees in holes; and adds dirt
to fill holes; attaches wires from planted trees to stakes to support trees.

. Hauls or spreads topsoil; sows grass seed, waters lawns, trees and
plants; spreads straw over seeded soil; applies pesticide or mulch to
designated areas; grubs and weeds around bushes, trees, and flower beds.

o Mows grass; trims shrubbery and prunes trees; controls erosion;
removes leaves in the Fall and ice and snow in the Winter; picks up and
carts away paper and rubbish and checks all areas for vandalism.

J Maintains: ball fields, tennis courts, sidewalks, parking lots; hiking,
cycling and fitness trails; plants flowers and maintains decorative areas of
parks and other areas of City property.

) Cleans and maintains restrooms, shelters, picnic tables, buildings,
equipment and fences, including building, repairing and painting.

. Operates and performs some maintenance on vehicles and other
equipment, i.e., servicing (oil and filter change), blade sharpening, etc.

: J Performs the welding, plumbing, heating and electrical work as
certified to perform.



454
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO Form 6220S

I Ordinance No. _ﬂ ﬂ ’2& i? Passed

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES:
In the absence of the Parks Supervisor, directs and coordinates activities of
workers engaged in maintaining the City's Parks.

QUALIFICATIONS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be
able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education and/or Experience

High school diploma or GED; Certificate of Training to perform some
welding, plumbing, heating and electrical work; and some training and
experience in service and minor repair of mechanical equipment required.
Several years experience in the City Parks Department as Laborer I and 1I
preferred.

Language Skills

Ability to: read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and
maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals: to write and maintain
records of work performed; speak effectively with supervisors and other
employees.

Mathematical Skilis
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using
whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals.

Reasoning Ability

Ability to: apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but
uninvolved written or oral instructions; deal with problems involving a few
concrete variables in standardized situations.

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations

Valid Ohio Driver's License. Certified in: welding, plumbing, heating and
electrical work; and servicing and minor mechanical repair of vehicles and
other equipment

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are
representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

The employee is: regularly required to stand; walk; sit; use hands to finger,
handle, or feel; reach with hands and arms and talk or hear; frequently
required to climb or balance; stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl and smeil; must
frequently lift and/or move up to 50 pounds and occasionally lift and/or
move up to 100 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include
close, distance, color and peripheral vision; depth perception and ability to



455
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

Ordinance No. M& Qg Passed

adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described
here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be

made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

The employee is: regularly exposed to moving mechanical parts; fumes or
airborne particles; outside weather conditions and vibration; occasionally
exposed to high, precarious places; toxic or caustic chemicals and risk of
electrical shock. The noise level is usually moderate to loud.



456
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO Form 62208

. Ordinance N(z._M ”ﬂg Passed i

CITY OF MARION
PARKS DEPARTMENT
Job Description

Job Title: PARKS SUPERVISOR
Department: Parks Department
Reports To: Parks Superintendent
FLSA Status Non-Exempt
Prepared By: H R Director
Prepared Date: July 3, 2007
Approved By: Parks Board

Approved Date: October 1, 2007

SUMMARY: As a working supervisor directs and coordinates activities of
workers engaged in maintaining the City’s Parks.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following and other
duties as assigned:

Works with and directs workers engaged in:

. Building, painting and performing structural repairs to masonry,
woodwork, picnic tables, benches and furnishings of buildings:

J Grounds maintenance activities, such as: mowing grass and
weeds; trimming hedges; removing weeds; trimming, removing and
disposal of trees; raking and disposing of leaves and refuse; installing
and repairing brick and stone work, etc.;

. The general cleaning and upkeep of the grounds and buildings;

J Installation and repair of playground equipment.

Under direction of Parks Superintendent:

. Coordinates activities, and requisitions tools, equipment, and
supplies;
J Inspects completed work for conformance to blueprints,

specifications, and standards;

J Studies production schedules and estimates worker hour
require3ments for completion of job assignments;

J Interprets company policies to workers and enforces safety
regulations;

) Establishes or adjusts work procedures to meet production



457
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIQ

Passed___ ——

|| Ordinance No. g_ﬂ‘% J ﬁ‘

schedules;

] Suggests changes in working conditions and use of equipment
to increase efficiency of work crew;

J Analyzes and resolves work problems and/or assists in solving
work problems;

J Initiates or suggests plans to motivate workers to achieve work
goals;

) Maintains time and production records;

. Performs same activities as those supervised (operates all

equipment, etc.)

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES:

Directly supervises 5 - 10 employees in the Parks Department. Carries out
supervisory responsibilities in accordance with the organization's policies and
applicable laws. Responsibilities include training employees; planning,
assigning, and directing work; appraising performance; addressing
complaints and resolving problems.

QUALIFICATIONS:

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative
of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

Education and/or Experience
High school diploma or GED and extensive park maintenance
experience; or equivalent combination of education and experience.

Language Skills

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals,
professional journals, technical procedures, or governmental
regulations. Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and
procedure manuals. Ability to effectively present information and
respond to questions from groups of managers, clients, customers,
and the general public.

Mathematical Skills
Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, interest,

commissions, proportions, percentages, area, circumference, and
volume.

Reasoning Ability
Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete



458
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO Form 62205

Zﬂ 0ﬁ0 ‘ﬂ_{ Passed_

Ordinance No.

variables in situations where only limited standardization exists.
Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral,
diagram, or schedule form.

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations
Valid, non-restricted, Ohio Driver's License. Certified Training in First
Aid and CPR.

Other Skills and Abilities

Ability to instruct employees and apply the methods and equipment
used in landscaping and park maintenance and tree, plant, and
shrubbery care; ability to operate a variety of power tools and related
equipment; possess skill to apply methods needed for recreational
facilities and buildings maintenance; ability to work with and supervise
the work of others.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are
representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

While performing the duties of this Job, the employee is regularly required to
stand; walk; sit; use hands to finger, handle, or feel; reach with hands and
arms; talk or hear and taste or smell. The employee is frequently required to
stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl. The employee is occasionally required to
climb or balance. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50
pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision,
distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception and ability to
adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here
are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly exposed to
outside weather conditions. The employee is frequently exposed to fumes or
airborne particles; extreme cold and extreme heat. The employee is
occasionally exposed to wet and/or humid conditions; moving mechanical
parts; high, precarious places; toxic or caustic chemicals; risk of electrical
shock and vibration. The noise level is usually moderate.



459
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

| Ordinance No. jﬁﬁﬂ /Qq Passed

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC
WORKS TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO
TRANSFER TITLE ASSOCIATED WITH THE NECESSARY RIGHT
OF WAY FOR THE ST RT 739 CULVERT REPLACEMENT
PROJECT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Council has been advised and has determined it
necessary to make a transfer of title as to certain lands owned by the City for a
specific segment of land along St. Rt. 739 associated with a culvert
replacement, said land being necessary for public right of way,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Marion, Marion
County, Ohio:

Section 1. The Public Works Director is authorized to execute all
| documents necessary, including but not limited to a General Warranty Deed to
| enable the culvert replacement along St. Rt. 739. The specific area to be

transferred, having been previously surveyed and as is contained on Exhibit A
attached hereto.

Section 2. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an
emergency necessary for the welfare of the City of Marion and the
inhabitants thereof due to the need to move as quickly as possible in
order to meet project time lines and to move the project forward
without delay; and as such shall take effect and be enforce
immediately upon its passage by two thirds vote of all members
elected and by approval of the Mayor, otherwise it shall become
effective from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

That this ordinance shall become effective from and after the earliest period

allowed by law.

APPROVED; Todd Schneider
President of Council

myor Scott Schertzer

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council



460

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

Ordinance No. w7 Passed

RECORD OF ORDINANCES

EXHIBIT A Page 1 0f2
RX 250 WD Rev. 06/09
Ver, Date  09/12/19 PID 108756
PARCEL 5-WD
MAR-739-8.03

ALL RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN FEE SIMPLE
IN THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY
WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS

Grantor/Owner, for himself and his heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigus,
reserves all existing rights of ingress and egress to and from any residual area (as used herein,
the expression “Grantor/Owner” includes the plural, and words in the masculine include the
feminine or neuter).

|Surveyar’s deseription of the premises follows|

Situated in the city of Mation, County of Marion and State of Ohio and being part of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 33, Township 5 South, Range 15 East of the Congress Lands South
and East of the First Principal Meridian and being within a 0.500 acre conveyed o the City of
Marion, Ohio of record in Deed Book 464, Page 13 and is bounded and described as follows:

Being a parcel of land lying on the RIGHT side of the centerline of existing right-of-way made
for the State of Ohio Department of Transportation as shown by plat recorded in Volume
Page _, of the Marion County Records and being Jocated within the following described points
in the boundary thereof:

Beginning at the intersection of the westerly line of said Section 33 with the northerly line of the
said 0.500 acre tract and also being at centerline Station 426+22.93 of the centerline of existing
right-of-way of State Route 739;

Thence along the said centerline of existing right-of-way of State Route 739, North 51 degrees
34 minutes 05 seconds Bast a distance of 250.92 feet to the northeasterly corner of the said 0.500
acre fract and the northwesterly corner of a 2.0 acre tract conveyed to the City of Marion, Ohio, a
rounicipal corporation of record in Deed Book 500, Page 229 and being at centerline Station
428+73.85 of the centerline of existing right-of-way of State Route 739;

Thence along the easterly line of the said 0.500 acre tract, South 9 degrees 51 minutes 52
seconds East a distance of 53.52 feet (passing an iron pin set at 34.16 feet) to an iron pin set
47.00 feet RIGHT of Station 428+48.26 of the said centerline of existing right-of-way of State
Route 739;




RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO

_Ordinance No. -

#7001

Passed

EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 2
RX 250 WD Rev. 06/09

Thence crossing thru the said 0.500 acre tract, South 51 degrees 34 minutes 05 seconds West a
distance of 263.58 feet to an iron pin set in the westerly line of said Section 33 and being 47.00
feet RIGHT of Station 425+84.67 of the said centerline of existing right-of-way of State Route
739;

Thence along the westerly line of said Section 33, North 0 degrees 42 minutes 40 seconds East a
distance of 60.60 feet (passing an iron pin set at 21.92 feet) to the place of beginning and

containing 0.278 actes of land, more or less, or which 0.176 acres is in the present road occupied
(PRO) resulting in a net take of 0.102 acres, more or less.

The above described area is part of Marion County Auditor’s Parcel No. 133350300201.

All jron pins set are 5/8” solid rebar, 30 inches long with a yellow cap which bears the
inscription “CT CONSULTANTS.”

This legal description is based on an actual field survey performed in April 2019 under the direct
supervision of Robert A. Bosworth, Ohio Professional Survey No. 7750 of CT Consultants, Inc.

All deed references are of the Marion County Recorder’s Office Marion, Ohio.

Bearings are based on Ohio State Plane (North Zone) Coordinates, Horizontal Datum
NADS3(2011) using Trimble R10 GPS receivers.

ROBERTA
BOSWORTH

Wyt Q. Beapald  (6-11-1T
Robert A. Boswarth, P.S. Date
Professional Surveyor No. 7750

461

Form 62208



462
RECORD OF ORDINANCES

BARRETT BROTHERS - DAYTON, OHIO Form 62208

Ordinance No. Passed




RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

1 Resolution No. ;g 020 ,‘0 Z]L — Passed 20

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO APPLY
TO THE MARION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR MONIES DERIVED
FROM THE AUTOMOBILE LICENSE TAX, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Marion County Commissioners passed a resolution on
September 10, 1969 in the matter of the policy on distribution of the $5.00
permissive auto tax monies, to wit: That no later than the first Monday in
February of each year shall be a deadline for this Board to receive from the
various cities and villages, County Engineer approved requests for their portion of
said monies, after which the Board will examine, view and certify amounts
available to each qualified applicant, so they may be eligible to draw their portion
after they present a signed contract for improvement to be done, and

WHEREAS, Council, on September 23, 1968, passed Resolution No. 68-39
which stated that Council desired to finance certain improvements from funds
allocated by the County Commissioners from the annual license tax of $5.00.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Marion, Marion County, Ohio.
Section 1. That the Mayor is hereby directed to make the proper application to

the Marion County Commissioners for the City’s portion of the $5.00 permissive
auto tax monies to apply against the following listed project:

Resurfacing:

STREET FROM TO

1. Plantation Dr. Colonial Ave. Keener Ave.

2. Duluth Ave. Bellefontaine Ave. Prospect St.

3. Superior St. Prospect St. Delaware Ave.
4. Pearl St. Bellefontaine Ave. Columbia St.

5. Walnut St. Delaware Ave. Presidential Dr.
6. Uhler Rd. Cambridge Ave. Virginia Ave.

7. Orchard St. Columbia St. Center St.

8. Blaine Ave. Church St. Center St.

9. Lee St. Silver St. W. Fairground St.
10. Thompson St. Silver St. Evans St.

11. W. Fairground St. RR RR

12. Bartram St. Silver St. W. Fairground St.
13. Central Dr. Roberts Ave. Littleton St.

14. Davids St. Bellefontaine Ave. Columbia St.

15. Brightwood Dr. Vernon Heights Blvd. Mt. Vernon Ave,
16. Vernon Heights Blvd. Bexley Dr. Mt. Vemnon Ave.
17. Toulon Ave. Normandy Dr. Amboise Dr.,

18. Amboise Dr. Loire Valley Dr. Toulon Ave.

19. Cheney Ave. Barks Rd. North Dead End

Section 2. That this resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure
necessary for the immediate preservation of the public health, welfare, and safety
of the City of Marion and the inhabitants thereof and for the further reason that it
is necessary to make application to the Marion County Commissioners by the first
Monday in February, 2020 and as such shall take effect and be enforced
immediately upon its’ passage and approval by the Mayor, provided it receives



0448 RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

Dayton Legal Blank, Inc.. Form No. 30045

Resolution No. ____ Passed , 20

the affirmative vote of two thirds of all members elected to Council; otherwise it
shall become effective from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

Approved:
Todd Schneider
President of Council
Mayor Scott Schertzer
Attest:

Clerk of Council




RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

| Resolution No. ﬁﬁz 0 -06— Passed 20

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE RE-APPOINTMENT, BY THE MAYOR,
OF KARIME HORD, AS A MEMBER OF THE MARION CITY DESIGN
REVIEW BOARD

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 1990-5, the Mayor of the City of Marion
is authorized to appoint members to the Design Review Board, subject to the
approval and consent of Council, and

WHEREAS, Mayor Scott Schertzer, has asked Council for its approval and
consent to the re-appointment of Karime Hord to said Board for a term of four (4)
years with said term expiring on December 31, 2023, and

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Marion, Marion County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the following appointment to the Marion City Design Review
Board by Mayor Scott Schertzer:

MEMBER TYPE OF MEMBER TERM
Karime Hord Affiliated with a business 4-year term ending
or organization within the December 31, 2023

Design District, or a property
owner within the district.

be and is hereby confirmed and approved.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

Todd Schneider
President of Council

Approved:

K/[ayor Scott Schertzer

Attest:

Clerk of Council




Resolution No. Passed




RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. ; 0 ﬁa ’0é Passed

=——" 20

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE RE-APPOINTMENT, BY THE MAYOR, OF

SCOTT CRIDER, AS A MEMBER OF THE MARION CITY DESIGN REVIEW
BOARD.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 1990-5, the Mayor of the City of Marion is

authorized to appoint members to the Design Review Board, subject to the approval
and consent of Council, and

WHEREAS, Mayor Scott Schertzer, has asked Council for its approval and consent to
the re-appointment of Scott Crider to said Board for a term of four (4) years with said
term expiring on December 31, 2023, and

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Marion, Marion County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the following appointment to the Marion City Design Review
Board by Mayor Scott Schertzer:

MEMBER TYPE OF MEMBER TERM
Scott Crider A registered architect or 4-year term ending
someone who is or has December 31, 2023

been in a design related
profession, such as urban

planning, historic preservation,
and the like.

be and is hereby confirmed and approved.

Section 2. This Resolution shall become effective from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.
Todd Schneider
President of Council
Approved:
Mayor Scott Schertzer
Attest:

Clerk of Council



0452

RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

Dayion Legal Blank. inc.

. Form No. 30045

Resolution No.

Passed

.20




RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

A040-077

Resolution No. = Passed _

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE RE-APPOINTMENT, BY THE MAYOR, OF
DAVE STRZALKA TO SERVE AS THE FIFTH MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE MARION PORT AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, by previous Ordinance, the Marion Port Authority was created as a joint
effort with the County of Marion, Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the Port Authority is governed by a five-member board. The County of
Marion and the City of Marion are each responsible for the appointment of two
members, which each has done. The authorizing agreement provides for the fifth
member being appointed with the consent of each government; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor has brought forth Dave Strzalka and requests that Council
consent and confirm this re-appointment to the Marion Port Authority.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Marion, Marion County, Ohio:
Section 1. That the re-appointment by Mayor Scott Schertzer of Dave Strzalka to
fill a term as the fifth member of the Marion Port Authority, for which term will

expire on December 31, 2023, be and is hereby confirmed and approved.

Section 2. That this Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

Todd Schneider
President of Council
Approved:
K/Iayor Scott Schertzer
Attest:

Clerk of Council



0454

RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

iy Dayion Legal Blank Inc., Form No. 30045

Resolution No.

Passed

. 20




RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

4020-08
Resolution No. /! = Passed __

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT, BY THE MAYOR, OF
KEVIN LYTLE, TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE MARION COUNTY
GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, with a majority vote on November 4, 2008, the citizens of the City
of Marion and Marion County, Ohio, voted to combine the Marion City Health
Department and the Marion County Health Department to create the Marion
County General Health District, and

WHEREAS, Mayor Scott Schertzer, has asked Council for its approval and
consent to the appointment of Kevin Lytle, to said Board for a term of three (3)
years, with said term expiring on December 31, 2022, and

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Marion, Marion County, Ohio,

Section 1. That the appointment by Mayor Scott Schertzer of Kevin Lytle to
serve a three (3) year term as a member of the Marion County General Health
District with said term expiring on December 31, 2022 be and is hereby
confirmed and approved.

Section 2. That this Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

Todd Schneider
President of Council
Approved:
Mayor Scott Schertzer
Attest:

Clerk of Council



0456 RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. Passed L, 20




